Muhammad Farakh Ghazali

Senior Manager Accounts

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: account.officer@scme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Farakh Ghazali is working as Senior Manager Accounts in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Farakh Ghazali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Finance University of Ballarat , Australia	2010 - 2012
BS in Tourism Management Taylor's University College , Pakistan	2005 - 2008
B.Com in Accounts Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
D.Com in D.COM PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	2000 - 2003
Experience	
Senior Manager Accounts School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2023- Present
Account Officer School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2019 - 2023
Manager Foreign Exchange University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2019
Accounts Officer Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2014 - 2016
Assistant Manager Accounts University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2014
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FINANCE Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2013 - 2014
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FINANCE University Main Office (UMO)	2013 - 2013
Accounts & Administration Sial Ice Factory/flour Unit , Sial ice factory Allahabad , Teh Liaqutpur Dist. Rahim Yar Khan	2008 - 2010
Management Training Sheraton Subang Hotel Malaysia , Jalan SS12/1 Subang Jaya ,Postal Code: 47500	2008 - 2008